STATE OF WYOMING COUNTY OF GOSHEN TOWN OF LINGLE )

)

)

The Regular Meeting of the Lingle Town Council convened at 6:00 PM April 9, 2025 with Mayor Foster leading the Pledge of Allegiance. Upon roll call, the following were present, constituting a quorum:

	Mayor:	Micah Foster
	Council Members:	Kathy Wilhelm Jeff Jerome
		Tabitha Lambert
There was also present:	Police Chief:	Endra Andrews
	Town Supervisor:	Logan Dailey
	Town Attorney:	Anna Barnes
	Deputy C/T:	Nakisha Garner
	Clerk/Treasurer:	Richard Reyes
Absent:	Council Member:	Shelly Duncan
	LVFD FC:	Kasey Bangerter

Mayor Foster welcomed all in attendance and thanked them for being present. Mayor Foster called for approval of the agenda. CM Jerome moved to amend the agenda and remove Resolution Adopting Behind The Meter Generation Policy. CM Lambert moved to approve the agenda as amended. CM Wilhelm voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. Mayor Foster called for approval of the minutes of the March 19, 2025 regular council meeting. CM Wilhelm moved to approve the minutes as presented. CM Jerome voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

BILLS FOR MARCH 2025: CM Lambert moved to approve payment of the town bills in the amount of \$147,535.65. CM Wilhelm voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Sara Ingram and Lindy Ellis, members of the Town of Lingle Tree Board, addressed the council. They reported that an Arbor Day event will take place April 28, 2025 at the Old Cemetery. Two trees have been purchased for \$850.00 and will be planted with the assistance of the 4<sup>th</sup> grade class. The board plans to purchase mosquito traps and place throughout town and urges residents to also purchase and place mosquito traps on their properties. Another event proposed by the board is "Yard of the Week." Various yards will be deemed "Yard of the Week" throughout the lawn season. At the end of the season all the weekly winners will be entered into a drawing and 1<sup>st</sup> 2<sup>nd</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> place winners will be drawn and receive a monetary prize that is yet to be determined. The event is in the developmental stage.

Lindy Ellis updated the town on the funds donated for the beautification of Lingle. Flower pots have been purchased and placed in town and will have flowers planted in them as the weather allows. She also reported on the All School Reunion scheduled to take place June 28, 2025. The Storywalk program is in the process of being updated in the park and the library is searching for someone to maintain the project in Lingle.

POLICE ITEMS: PC Andrews reported: The 8<sup>th</sup> grade class was involved in an event that introduced them to various law enforcement officials and they took part in a mock trial; PC Andrews is active in juvenile court, monitoring traffic and investigating suspicious activity.

LEGAL ITEMS: TA Barnes reported: She has reviewed the MoU submitted by Goshen County IT for their services. As requested by council she reviewed the terms of the MoU with the council.

MAINTENANCE ITEMS: TS Dailey reported: The backhoe tires have been received and installed; Pool filter parts have been ordered; General maintenance is being performed throughout town; A bid for the construction of

a steel building at the proposed Lingle transfer station has been received by Craig McComie of the Wyoming DEQ. He has submitted it for approval by the State; Interviews were conducted for summer maintenance help and TS Dailey suggested that Lucas Ingram be hired for the summer part time position. The council agreed by consensus to hire Lucas Ingram.

LVFD ITEMS: CM Lambert reported: Two ambulance calls and four fire calls last month; The annual Easter Egg Hunt will take place at 1:00 PM April 12, 2025 at Whipple Park.

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: C/T Reyes reported: The annual electrical report to the Wyoming Department of Revenue has been submitted; The annual electrical report to the U.S. Department of Energy has been submitted; The town's application for liability insurance for FY2026 has been submitted and received by the Local Government Liability Pool; Liquor license renewals have been distributed and are due back in the town office May 2, 2025 at 4:00 PM.

NEW BUSINESS: Following discussion CM Wilhelm moved to approve the Memorandum of Understanding Between Town of Lingle, Wyoming and Goshen County, Wyoming For Information Technology Support And Services. CM Lambert voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

With no further business to conduct Mayor Foster adjourned the meeting at 6:27 PM.

SEAL:

ATTEST

Clerk/Treasurer, Richard Reyes

Mayor, Micah Foster